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OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 °
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013
! Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except pnvate foundations) T T
Department of the T » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. <7 Open to Public, 3.
e Rovenus Serear! * » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. g f';'@i»!ﬂ%?"?g&i?_@«?“
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jun 1 , 2013, and ending May 31 , 2014
B Check f applicable C Nameoforganzaton CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. D Employer Identification Number
Address change Doaing Business As 22-3304404
] Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| [inmat retum 77 MILLTOWN ROAD A 2 (732) 432-7037
Terminated Clity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
| _|Amendedrewn  |EAST BRUNSWICK NJ 08816 G Gross recepts $ 32,602, 003.
Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Yes |XINo
_ ALEXANDER BONDAREV 8 STALLION DRIVE MANALAPAN  NJ 07726 HE) aveall e v maractons) o LN
I Taxexempistaus  [X[s50103) | [50100) ¢ )< (nsetno) | [947@))or | [527
J Website: > http: //www.ci1sdf.com H{c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization IXlCorporauon | |Trust | I Association I J Other ™ | L Yearof formaton 1994 | M state of legal domicte  N.J
| Part |.:#4/ Summary
1 Brefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activities. See below_
ol e e
[£]
c
O| —E,memememmmree—eer—r—E— e, e e e e e, ————————— — —
£
% 2 Check this box > D_nf the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, bine4a) - . . . . . . . oo oo oL 3 7
°5, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . . ... ... .. .. 4 7
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,line2a) . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 5 2
2|[ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) - . . .. . ... ... oL e 6 0
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 « « v v v o oot i oL 7a 4.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . . ... . ... .. .. ... .. 7b
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part VIil,line1h) . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 43,810,215. 32,601,999,
21 9 Program service revenue (PartVill,line2g) . . . . . .. . ... o
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4,and7d) . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 4.
€ | 11  Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) . . . . . . . . . .. 0.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) . . . . . 43,810,215. 32,602,003.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lnes 1-3) . . . . .. ... .. ... 42,496,726, 30,719,520.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lne4) . . .. ... ... ... ...
ol 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 145,261. 145,975.
§ 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), lne11e) . . . . . . .. . ... . ...
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »  r==- - 73,780. 'if"ié;,:‘; 21 e ‘;1‘2‘%_3:-;«’3:‘ DA le
3
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . . . .. ... .« '1..,1,054,175. 760,526.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . . . . ... .. 43,696,162. 31,626,021.
_| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromline 12 . . . . . . .. APR. 1200 114,053. 975, 982.
: § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
3;; 20 Total assets (Part X, N 16) « « « « « v v v v e et e e e e e e _ 3,490,479. 4,417,598,
='§ 21 Totalhabiities (Part X, Ine26) . . . . . . . . o v o o i it e e e 160,618. 111, 755.
2&] 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from €20 . . . . . v oo oo 3,329,861. 4,305,843.
[PartIl__|Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | W accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and
complete Declaration of prepafer an gfficer) is based o n of which preparer has any knowledge
> g’ [10/02/14
Si gn Signature of r\S Date ]
Here } ALEXANDER BONDAREV ﬁ‘.—r = - - CHAIRMAN OF THE BOQARD
Type or print name and title bi o //
i Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's sigfa 7 / Date Check U * PTIN
Paid ILYA BYKOV ILYA B/ [03727/15 seff-employed P00925974
Preparer |Frmsname > PROTAX SERVICES, JAKZ"
Use Only |rmsadiess ™ 2 RECTOR STREET” SUITE 1202 FemsEIN> 13-3439058
NEW YORK NY 10006 Phoneno  (212) 587-0960
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ... . o v oL IXI Yes | I No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013) ?
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Form 880 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 2
[Part I - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
4 Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote toany line inthisPartlll . . . . . . .. ..o o oo oo
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission
See below »

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the pnor

FOMM 890 0F 990-EZ7% « + v+ v e e i v e et e e et e e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . . . . . D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code* )(Expenses $ 31,465,448, includinggrantsof $ 0. )(Revenue $ 32,602,003.)

—_—— e e e _— e e —_— e e _- e e, e —_—e e e e, e e —— e — ——— . ——

4 d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O )

(Expenses $ including grants of ~ $ )(Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 31,465,448.

BAA TEEA0102 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013} CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 3

|Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1"

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

¢

!SS the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,’ complete
ChedUIB A. & . v o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . .. ... ...

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part|. . . . .« . . o o o i i i i s e e e e e

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect dunng the tax year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . . i i

Is the orgamization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partill . . . . .

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght
to provide advice on the distrnibution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes complete Schedule D,
Partl. . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part!l . . . . . . . . . .. . .. ...

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part lll. . . . . .« . o o i v i e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . .« .« 0 i e e e e e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporarlly restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If tYes,' complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . e e e e

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If Yes,’ complete Schedule
D, Part VI. . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. . . . . . .. .. i

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that ts 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIll . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. . ...

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . .« o . v i i i e e e e e e e e

e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . .

f Did the orgamzatlon s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . .

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, and XIl  « « . . 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl isoptional . . . . . . . . . ...

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(u)? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . . ... .. ..

a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . ... ... ...

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . . . . . . . . . . o

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . . . . .. o o e

Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts H1and IV . « . s o e e e e e e

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Partl (seeinstructions) . . . « « v v v v i i v i e

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill,
lines 1c and 8a7? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . « « . v« i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Partlll. . . . . . . 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H . . . . . . . ... .. ... ...
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . . ... ..

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
6 < 1 ‘gn
11a] X
11b X
11¢c X
11d X
11e X
11f X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEA0103  11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 4
| Part IV: | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
¢ Yes | No

21 Did the orgamization report mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or
govemment on Part IX, column (A}, line 1? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land !l . . . . .. ... . ... ... ... -2 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . . . .« v i v i i e e e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,’ complete %
Schedule J . .« o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K If No,‘gotoline 25a . . . . .« . . v i i i e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a'temporary period exception? . . . . . . ... ... 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease

any fax-exempt bonds?. - - . . . . L L e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of tssuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . . . .. ... .. .. 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If Yes,'complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . .. . . o0 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part! . . ... ... ...... e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, Iine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If so,complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . o . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part lil . . . . . . . .. . . ... o e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V ~ . “ _ b ]
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) A Y
a A curmrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part 1V . . . . . .. . .. ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, PartIV. . . . ¢ @ o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
. officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . ... ... ..... 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If 'Yes, complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e 30 ! X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part1. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Partll . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . . . . . . . v it 33 X
34 Wasthe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts I, I, IV,
o B 7 - 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 35a X
b If 'Yes’to ine 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 35b X
36 Section 501 c)’(:i) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization” If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part V, Ime 2 . . . 7. . . . . o o o i e e e e e e e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... .. ..., 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2013)

TEEAC104 11/11/13



Form 990 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404

Pait.V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

¢ Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any hneinthisPartV. . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... .. ..

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . ... .. 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1ib

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS O PRZE WINNEIS? . . . . . . . . o v i o e e st e e e e e e e e e e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . .. ] 2a

b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . .. ...
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?. . . . . . . ... . ... ..

b If 'Yes' has it filed @ Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ lo ine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. S

4 a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . ..

b if 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time duringthe taxyear?. . . . . . . .. ... ..
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . .. ..
¢ If 'Yes,' to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . .« v v v v i v i i i s e e e e e e e

6 a Does the organtzation have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . . ... ..o 0oL

- b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts were
nottaxdeductible? . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods and
services provided tothe payor?. . . . . . . . L L. e e e e e e e e
b If 'Yes,' did the orgamization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . ... .. .. ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

5a X
5b X
5¢

6a X

[ 1 =72 2 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunngtheyear . . . . . . . ... .. .. .. | 7 d| R P
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . .. Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
@STEQUINA? & & v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 79
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1998—C? ........................................................ 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the fj; L j!}

supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings atany time dunngtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . .. . ... Lo oL

b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part Vill, [ine12. . . . . . . . .. ... ..

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club faciities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . . . . o L0 e e

b Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem). . . . . . . . ... Lo o oo oL 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in leu of Form 10412 . . . . . . . ..
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng theyear . . . . . . I 12 b|

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. ....
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization i1s licensed to tssue qualified healthplans . . . . . . ... ... . ... 13b

¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . .. ... . . ..., 13¢c

PRy
'Szfﬁ;

14 a Did the organization recetve any payments for indoor tanning services duning thetaxyear? . . . . . . . ... ... .. ...
b If 'Yes,' has i1t filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . .. ..

14a X

14b

BAA TEEA0105 07/02/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 6

[P'a'if V1> | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
+ a 'No’response to Iine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthisPartVI. . . . . . . . . .. oo oo v i i i vt i m
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear. . . . . . 1a
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members
of the governing body, or if the goveming body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . ib )
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee orkey employee? . . . . . . . e e e e e e

3 Dd the organization delegate control over management duties customanty performed by ar under the direct supenvision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . ... . ... 3 X
4 Dud the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the pnor Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . . . ... .. e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing Dody? . « « . v v« o i i e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . .« . L o oo L e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year by - , T P .
the following RV ERR
aThegovemningbody? . . . . o . i i e e e e e e e e 8a] X
b Each committee with authonity to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . ... .. ... ... e e 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key emplayee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . ... ... ..., 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiiates? . . . . . . . . .. . .. . o o oo 0oL, 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have wnitlen policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purpoSes?. « - « « - ¢« o o L L e e e e e e e e e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fillng theform? . . . . . . . . . . .. 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. LTI ‘]
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,’gotolne 13. . . . « . . v o v v o i v v o i v v h W 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disciose annually interests that could give nse
to conflICES? . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O howthiISWas dong . . « « & v i v i i i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . .« v i i e e e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a wniten document retention and destructionpolicy? . . . . . . . . . ... ... .o o L 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . .. .. .. .. ... ... ... ..
b Other officers of key emplayees of the organization. . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e 15b X
If 'Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions )

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? . . . . . .

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organizahon to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the :
organization’s exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . vt h s L e e e e e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > New Jersey

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

X| Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule Q)
: q

19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial stalements available to
the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization.
’_Illa_ Bykov 2 Rector Street, Suite 1202, New York NY 10006 (212) 587-0960

BAA TEEA0106 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 980 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 7
| Part VII.| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
., Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanyhneinthisPart VIl . . . . . .. . . ..o oo o oL, D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

¢ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee '

¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recetved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. )

® st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If netther the organtzation nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(€)
Name and Title Avt(agze ‘?"o:l’“g’z (L?:'enso; pcgg%("q;c;’e""“‘lzr:' Re;f(?n)able Rep(oﬁlbie Estf:zted
roumper | oo mio oot | cqpemaieniom | comersbenton | amont o arer
, faor:_yr:gl::j i g 2 EOR 5 é “:__lf %’ (W-2/1093-MISC) (W-2/1089-MISC) Orggrr:a Izt::on
organza- | @ 2 =4 3 ‘3“ CR R K and related
b"eﬁg\?v % g_ g -% e g = organizations
dotted gl = S 32
line) § g @ g

_(1)_ALEXANDER BONDAREV _ _ _ _|40.00

CHMN OF BOARD X 84,375. 0. 0.
_(2 ELENA BUDNIKOVA _ __ _ _ | _2.00 :

DIR. URBAN PROGRAMS X 0. 0. 0.
_() MARIA BONDAREV ___ __ _ | 40.00

ACTING PRESIDENT X 67,500. 0. 0.
_{4_ELENA TLIUSHECHEVA ___ | 5.00

DIR. AGR.PROGRAMS X 0. 0. 0.
_()_LARISA POROSHINA _ __ _ | _5.00

DIRECTOR (CHILDREN) X 0. 0. 0.
_()_ALEKSANDR KITAYGORODSKIY| 5.00

FINAN/MKTING ADVISOR X 0 0 0
_(T_GALINA SUDAKQVA _ _ _ _ _ | _5.00

DIR. SPONSQORSHIP X 0 0 0
e __d____
e __
a9 ____ B
wm _ _______
W
M3 ____ —_———
04 ___ -

BAA ' TEEAO107 07/083 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 8

| Part Vil [|Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(8) (€
) Posttion D E F
(A) Average | (do not check more than I<1)ne ( ) ( ) ( )
hours box, unless person is both an R
N d bl eportable Repaortable Estimated
ame and bt vs:;k officer and a directorfrustee) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
= =7 | the organization related organizations compensation
(istany 1 3} 2 2L 5 3 2|3 w-2099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
h?grrs 23 &8 |5 B3 3 organization
aed S 2SI (3 R4S and related
cr:?gamza o 23 2|®8 organizations
- tions S| = S| 2
below @ 3 @ @
dotted o & 2
line) o %
(=%
a8 ____] ___
(18)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
N > 151,875. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . . . . .. .. ... .. >
dTotal (addlinesiband1c) . . . . . . . o v it e > 151,875. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer,.director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such imdividual - . . . - . . .. Lo o o 3 | X

4 For any iIndividual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for

SUChINAIVIGUAl « .« .« ¢ o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. .. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than Eo e
$100,000 of compensation from the organizaton ™ 5 PP o -‘;f "

BAA TEEA0108 111113 l-:orr'n 990 -(201 3i



Form 980 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

N ChecklfScheduIeOcontalnsaresponseornotetoanyllne|n thisPartVIIl . . . . . .. L e e e D

] i . (': 'JH: >'._ v 'r“/&}'}ﬂymﬁ{i‘ B (C) (D)
T Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
) : exempt business excluded from tax
L . , . function revenue under sections
- N revenue 512-514
;‘_’2 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . 1a ! Pl e
= R f :
<% bMembershpdues .. ..... ib . O R
s O . e
a2 ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . .. ic . .
k£ x| d Related organizations . . . . . 1d . RGN I
G3 - :
« =| e Government grants (contributions) . . 1e
= o <
5 . N
= & T Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and .
a g stmilar amounts not included above . . 1f1 32,601,999, - : i
o . e - A IR
£al 9 Noncash contributions included inlines 12-11. ' $ 31, 668, 783. s
S<| hTotal.Addlnesta-1f . .................» 32, 601 99_‘9‘ " - R SR
= Business Code ‘565 d '2 - 1_,4‘3 R L L s
=
E 2a
x| b
3 _________________
= [
jrv) d
U] e e e e e =
= e
é f All other program service revenue
=i gTotal.Addlnes2a-2f . ............... .» L T ' o
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
othersimilaramounts) . . . . ... .. ... ......» 4. 0. 4. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . >
5 Royaltes. . .. ............ L 6
{I) Real (h) Personal N ’ v
RELHEE .- ; . -
6a Grossrents . . ... Eﬁ,,;ix N 5 o 3
PG T 4 R PANERN . -
b Less. rental expenses "‘%%k? sy .ia:ug o - . oo E
xih‘?(“c" :;}:' VT W , ) \,: . -
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . KA <33 . . ROR
d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . . T
Secunties 1) Other
7 a Gross amount from sales of {) Secun o N g
assets other than inventory , -{
b Less cost or other basis A i AR .
and sales expenses . . . R SRR AT
¢ Gain or (loss) e
d Netgamnor(loss). - . . .. .. .. ......
w| 8a Gross income from fundraising events ,
= (notincluding. $ I
E of contributions reported on line 1c) ‘.
o ' KRN
o SeePartIV,line18. . . . . ... .. a . .
[T1 ) B
Z£| bless drectexpenses . ....... b ;
o
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . .
9a Gross income from gamlng activities ;
See PartIV,line19. . . . . . .. . a . .
b Less. direct expenses . . . . . . . b EE T
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . ™
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns P S -
and allowances . .. ...... .. a YT R
b Less costofgoodssold . . .. .. b EEMIN R ‘ - .
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . . .»
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code i%"{f}f;w-;»wﬁ HE Tl ad] T s U R L,
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue. . . . . . ... ..
e Total. Addlnes 11a-11d . . . . . . . . v oo v v L > G e R s L G Tk
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . .. ... ... ..» 32,602,003, 0. 4.

BAA TEEAG109 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013;



Form 990 (2013)

CIS DEVELOPMENT FQUNDATION,

INC.

22-3304404

Page 10

[ Part I, | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check If Schedule O contatns a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

B8)
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States See
Part IV, line 21

30,719,520.

[l

30,719,520.1:+

general expenses

EXd

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, lne22 . . . .

o L -
oo o Engy Bt ROV o

ot

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15and 16. .

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . ..

135,000.

67,500,

33,750,

¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B)- - . . . . .. .. ..

7 Othersalanesandwages. - . . .. ... ..

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
{(include section 401(k) and 403(b) emplayer
contributions). . . . . ..o o

g Otheremployeebenefits . . . . . .. .. ..

10 Payrolitaxes . . . . . . ... 0

10,875.

6,585.

2,195.

2,195.

11 Fees for services (non-employees)
aManagement. . . . .. ... ..o

dlobbyng. . . .. . ... . oo

e Professional fundraising services See Parl IV, fine 17 .

WoAc N o~

f Investment management fees

g Other (If fine 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0). . .

17,655.

17,655.

12 Advertising and promotion

13 Office expenses

10,422.

6,254.

2,084,

2,084.

14 Informatontechnology . . - . . . . . . . ..

15 Royaltes. . . . . . . . . oo

16 OcoupanCy. - + v v v v v v

17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .

20 Interest. . . .

21 Paymentsto affilates. . . . .. . ... ...

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .

1,331.

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in hne 24e. If ine 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, Iist ine 24e
expenses on Scheduie O ) . . . .

022

~

7,828

2,097

2,007

276,930

276,930

]

0

28,425

17,055

5,685

5, 685,

19,260

Q0

19,260

0

389,153.

359,780,

2,735,

26.638.

25 Total functional expenses. Add ines 1 through 24e. .

31,626,021,

31,465,448,

86,793.

73,780.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » if following

BAA

TEEA0110 11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet

¢ Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any ineinthisPart X . . . . . . .. e e e e e e D
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-nterest-bearing . . . . . . - . . . ... L 100,572.] 1 50,022.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . .. .. ... .. Lo, 2
3 Pledgesandgrantsreceivable,net. . . . . . . ... oL Lo, 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . . L e e e e e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete
Partllof Schedule L - - - - v o v v e e e e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary empioyees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part i of ScheduleL . . . . .
Q 7 Notesandloansrecewvable,net . . . .. ... ... oL Lo
5| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse - . . . ..o
g 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . ... L.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . ... ... .. 10a : N RS
b Less. accumulated depreciation . . . . . .. .. .. 10b 104,038, 16,119.] 10¢c 9,459,
11 Investments — publicly tradedsecunties . . . . . . . .. Lo 0oL 11
12 Investments — other secunties. SeePart IV, line 11 . . . . . ... ... oL 12
13 Investments — program-related. See PartIV,lmne 11 . . . . . .. . ... ... ... 13
14 |Intangibleassets. . . ... ... .. ... e e e e e e e 14 R
15 Otherassets SeePartIV,line11 . . . . . .. ... 0 e 1,289.]15 1,289.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . .. ......... 3,490,479.( 16 4,417,598.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. « .+ . . . .. oL oL 149,876. 17 106,797,
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . .« o o i i i e e e e e e 19
L] 20 Tax-exemptbondlhabiities. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... . 20
f« 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . .. 21
81 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, : R i j
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons : CPRIPR| Al - L
L Complete Partllof Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . o it i it 22
L: 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . ... 23
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thwrd partes . . . . .. .. ... 10,742.] 24 4,958,
25 Other liabilities (lncluding federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . .
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 160,61 111,755.
£ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete : N,.. ; g e ‘ "~ e :I”f: N &9
; lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. s R NS '—
§| 27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . . .. ... Lo -37,779.] 27 -48,260.
E) 28 Temporarlyrestrictednetassets . . . . . . oo 3,367,640.| 28 4,354,103.
z 29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets . . . . . . . ..o o oo . 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D o i -
F and complete lines 30 through 34. ) ) - T - }
E 30 Capual stock or trust pnncipal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . . oo Lo oL ' 30
g | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . ... ..., 31
Q 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds. . . . . ... 32
Y| 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. - . . . . .« ..o i i e 3,329,861.]33 4,305, 843.
§| 34 Total habilities and net assetsfund balances . « .« .« . .. oo u e 3,490,479.] 34 4,417,598,
BAA

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 12
Part X1%] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanyhnemmthisPart Xb. . . . . . . . . .. oo oo o oo, ,j

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A),Ine 12) . . . . . . . . .« o v i i v v it 1 32,602,003.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), lme25) . . . .. .. ... ... ... e e . e 2 31,626,021,
3 Revenue less expenses Subtracthne2fromline 1. . . . . . .. oo oo e 3 975,982.
4 Net assets or fund balances at begtnning of year (must equal Part X, lne 33, column (A)). . . . . . . . ... .. 4 3,329,861.
5 Netunrealized gains (10SS€S) OGN INVESIMENLS . « . . . . vt i v o i v i e e e e e e e 5
6 Donatedservicesand use of facilies. . . . . o v v v i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Investment expenses. . . . . . . . it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorpenodadjustments . . . . . . L L. e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column(B)) ........................................... oo 110 4,305,843,

Part Xil- | Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XIl . . . . . ..

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990° DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . .. ... ..
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
D Separate basis DConsolldated basis |:|Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financtal statements audited by an independent accountant?. . . . . . ... .. ... L

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both

Separate basis DConsohdated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . ... ... ...

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain

in Schedule O.
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1332. . . & . i o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descrbe any steps takentoundergosuchaudits . . . . . . ... ... ..... 3b
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Public Charity Status and Public Support OV No 1545.0047
(SFg:InEgBéJ oLrEQ%-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section 201 3

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. iy ;4
Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is -
Intenal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form390. BRI,
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404

[Part | ‘| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s* (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 []a church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ | A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 [ |Aa hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1){A)(iii).
4 j A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)}{A)(iii} Enter the hospital’s
name, city, and state
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section ~
170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(v).

7 [ |An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
L1 in section 170(b){1)(A)}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part 11 )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1l1.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete Iines 11e through 11h

a DType ! b DType il c D Type lll — Functionally integrated d D Type lll = Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, 1 certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type 1ll supporting organization, D
CRECK RIS DOX « « v v v v e et e it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) and (iii) .
below, the governing body of the supported Organization? .« « .« v v v v v b v b b e e 11g(i)
(i) Afamily member of a person described in (ijabove? . . . . . . . L oo oo oo 11 g (ii)
(iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (1jor (nyabove? . . . .. ... oL 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (In) Type ofor?anlzatlon (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 organization in the organization In organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) isted in | column (1) of your column (1}
(see Instructions)) your goveming suppart? organized In the
document? Uus?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(8)
(©)
(D)
(E)
Total RN A NS "’té” SR RN & ké‘ A el
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION,

22-3304404

Page 2

|P_art-ll ISupf)ort Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

+ (Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iit If the

organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1ll )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received SDo not
include any ‘unusual grants *

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and

either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . ... ......

The value of services or
faciities furnished by a
govemmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

Total. Add hnes 1 through 3 . .

The portion of total

contributions by each person
(other than a governmental

unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f} . .

Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined . . ... .. ....

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

{f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7
8

10

1"

12
13

Amounts fromlined4 . .. ...

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
6n secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources « .+ . . . . .« ..

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
camedon . ... .. .. ...

Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartlV) . .. .........

Total support. Add lines 7
through10 . . . .. ... ...

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

{f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14

14

15

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or mare, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. !f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and line 151s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

BAA

TEEAQ402 06/28/13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 ~ CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 3

'RATIHIRISupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails

to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > {a) 2009 (b} 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions
and membership fees

received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’). . . . . . 54,442,686.141,677,255.({32,304,299.(43,810,215.(32,602,003.1204,836,458.
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . . . . ..
3 Gross recelpts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .
4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . . . . ... .. ...
5 The value of services or
facilities fumished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . . |54,442,686.)|41,677,255.(32,304,299.(43,810,215.(32,602,003.|204,836,458.

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from ’
disqualified persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and. 3 recelved from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . ... ...

cAddlines7aand7b . ... ..

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromlne6). . ......

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromineé . ... .. 54,442,686.(41,677,255.|32,304,299.143,810,215.(32,602,003.(204,836,458.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . . . . ... .. 320. 224 . 12. 0. 4. 560.

b Unrelated business taxable

income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .

c Addlines 10aand10b . . . . . 320. 224 . 12. 0. 4, 560.
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon . . . .. . ..

12 Otherincome. Do notinclude
gain or lass from the sale of

204,836,458.

13 Total Support. (addins910c,11and12) |54,443,006.141,677,479.132,304,311.143,810,215.132,602,007.1204,837,018.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxandstop here.™. . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e > H

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (fine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 15 100.00 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part L, Ine 15. « - o« v v v v it e e 16 100.00 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (Iine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . ... .. .. 17 0.00 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, ne17 . . . . . ... ... ... o o oL, 18 0.00 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . . .. >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . > .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on hine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. - . . . . . . . .. > i

BAA TEEA0403  06/28/13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 4

l?Ear;tﬁlNElSupplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part ll, line 17a
" or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e — ——— —— e . . ——— — o o —— — — — —

BAA ’ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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| OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes,’ to Form 990,
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 990.
Efg;g’,"g::g{,l‘f;esgﬁ’c‘:” » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employ
CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATIQON, INC. 22-3304404

PArii# Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . . ... ... ..
Aggregate contnbutions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (dunng year) . . . . ..
Aggregate value atendofyear . . . . . . . ..

N AW N -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor adwvised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
iMpermISsible Private BENEMt? « « -« « « « « o e e e e e e e e e e DYes I:] No

Partill Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Hpreservatlon of an histoncally important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

{527 Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . .« « o . oo n e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . .o oo oo 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure includedin(a) . . . . . .. .. 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure isted inthe National Register . . . . . . . . .. . oo i i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . .. .. ... . .. 0 oo DYGS D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durning the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and Section 170(NYANBYN? « + « « » + e v e s e e e e e e e e [Jyes  []No

9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as penmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organmization elected, as permitted uncier SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research n furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items

() Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VILINE 1 . . . . v v v v v v v e e e s s e e >3
(ii) Assetsincluded inForm 890, Part X . . . . v ¢ o it e e e e e e >3

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financtal gain, provide the following *
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIil, line 1 . - - .« « ¢ o i 0 i i i it i e e e e e e e e > S
b Assets Included in Form 9390, Part X . . . . . . . o o L e e e e e >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301  10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION,

INC.

22-3304404

Page 2

PaT#ii#| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Usi‘ng the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply).
a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
¢ Preservation for future generations

e Other

d H Loan or exchange programs

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part Xill

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . .

............ D Yes

DNO

|PATHiVE| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, .

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOM 880, Part X2. « « o o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table

cBeginmingbalance . . . . . . i e e e ic
dAddiionsduningtheyear . . . . . . v vt it e e e e e e e e e e e 1d
eDistrbutions dunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . L e e e e
fEndingbalance. . . . . . . . Lo e e e 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? .
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xill Check here If the explantion has been provided in Part Xill

| DNo

Amount

IPaTiVE Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1 a Beginning of year balance . . .

b Contributions. . . . . ... ..

¢ Net investment eamings, gains,
andlosses . . . ... ..

d Grants or scholarships . . . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses . . . .

g End of year balance

a Board designated or quasi-endowment *
b Permanent endowment *
¢ Temporarily restncted endowment >

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and-2¢ should equal 100%.

organization by
(i) unrelated organizations

b If "Yes' to 3a(il), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
%
%
%
3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and admirustered for the
Yes No
............................................. 3a(i)
(ii) relatedorganizations . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
..................... 3b |

4 Descnbe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

|PartVI

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
- (investment) basis (other) depreciation
faland . - . . . .. .. oo B S

bBuldngs. . . .. .. ... ...

¢ Leasehold mprovements. . . . . . ... ...

dEqupment . . ... .. o oo

eOther. . . . . ... . . L .. 113,497. 104,038, 9,459,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hne 10(c} ) . . . . . . . . . . ... > 9,459,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

TEEA3302 10/02113



Schedule D (Form 930) 2013

CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION,

INC.

22-3304404 Page 3

|Part VII‘ | Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ne 12) . »

T T
3 ‘;
3.*&;@"

|Part Vill | Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 890, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

(2)

(3)

4)

(S)

(6)

(7

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lne 13) . »

Part IX ] Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

()

)

3)

(4)

5)

(6)

(7)

® -

(9)

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hne 15) . . . . . . ..

|Part X ]0ther Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990 Pan X, Ime 25

(a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2)

(3)

4)

(5)

€)_

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lne 25 ) .

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnole to the organization's financial slatements thal repons lhe organlzatlon S llablllly for uncertain -
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill

BAA

TEEA3303

10/02/13

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 4
Part XI- | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . .. ... ... .o
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12

a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . .« .. oo 2a
b Donated services and use of facilties. - . . . . . ... ... ... . oo 2b
¢ Recovenesof pnoryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . o oo e 2¢c
d Other (Describe inPart XIL) . . . . . . oo o oot 2d

eAddlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . .. o o e e e e e
3 Subtractline2efromiine1 . . . . .« « . i i e e e e e e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, Iine7b . . . . . . . . . 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XII1) . . . . . . ..o 4b
cAddlinesdaanddb . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Total revenue Addlines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lme 12) . . . . . . . ... ... 5

|Part~XI|‘| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited finaricial statements. . . . . . . . . . oo oo oo
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . . . ..o oL 2a
bPnoryearadjustments . . . . . . ... Lo Lo e e 2b
COthErlosses « « v v« v v i i i e e e e e e e e e 2¢
dOther(Descnbe inPart XIIL) . . . . v oo oo 2d
eAddlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . .. o i e e e
3 Subtractline2efromimed . . . « . o . o e e e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: :5.“‘{;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, hne 7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a _v |
b Other (DescnbeinPart XIL) . . . . . o o v i 4b 5r A
cAddlinesd4aand db . . . . . . L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 18.) . . . . . . . . . .. ... .... 5

[Part Xill | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descnptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any addtional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Iﬁ'é“ﬁt}Xlllﬂ Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE M
(Form QQO)

» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

> Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

CI$ DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404
[Bai‘t‘;!‘?il Types of Property
@ (b) (0 (d)
Check if Number of Nongcash contribution Method of determining
‘ applicable contributions or amounts reported noncash contnbution amounts
‘ items contnbuted on Form 990,
Part Vi, line 1g
1 Art—Worksofart . . ... ... ..... ...
|
: 2 Art— Historical treasures. . . . . . . ... ...
‘ 3 Art— Fractionalinterests. . . . .. ... .. ..
J 4 Booksandpublicatons. . . . ... ... .. ..
5 Clothing and household goods . . . . . . . . .. X 31,015,277.{FATIR MARKET VALUE\
6 Carsandothervehicles . ... .........
7 Boatsandplanes. . . . ... ... ... ...
‘ 8 Intellectual property. . . . . . . ... ..

- ik
N =2 O W

-
w

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Securities — Publicly traded

Securities — Closely held

stock. . ... ...

Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests. .
Securities — Miscellaneous. . . . . . . ... ..

Qualified conservation contnbution —

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contrnibution — Other. . . .

Real estate — Residential

Real estate — Commercial

Real estate — Other
Collectbles. . . . . . .
Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy
Historical artifacts
Scientific specimens
Archeological artifacts .
Other™ (
Other™ (
Other™ (
Other™ (

29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part [, ines 1-28, that it must

31

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization duning the tax year for contnbutions for which the

organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

29

hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contnbution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt

purposes for the entire holding period? . . . .« . o L 0 o i e e e e e e e e
b If 'Yes,' descnbe the arrangement in Part Ii '

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell

NONCAsh CONMBULIONS? .+« . .t ot s et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' describe in Part 1l
If the arganization did not report an amount in column (c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

33

descnbe in Part Il.

¥, 4L
Soeies

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA4601

09/06/13

Schedule M (Form

[{e]




Schedule M (Form 990) 2013  CIS DEVELOPMENT FQUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 2
Rarll# Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items

received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

—_—_— e e e e e e . e e e e e —_—E e e, e E—————— e ——

BAA TEEA4602 06/27/13 Schedule M (Form 990) 2013



SCHEDULE @ Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oveno rs450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
‘¢ Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. 1

Name of the organization ) Employer identification numb.

CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404

Pt _III, Line 2__ _Management reviews and submits approval _ ___ __ __________________
Pt VI, Line 2____Two officers are married. = ____ _____ ____ __ ___ __ __ ___________._
PL VI, Line 8a__ Minutes kept.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



OMB No 15450172
com 3502 Depreciation and Amortization

s (Including Information on Listed Property) 201 3
Intamal Revenue Sarvs” (99) > See separate instructions. > Attach to your tax return. 22232;":: o 179
Name(s) shown on retum Identlifying number
CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404

Business or activity to which this form retates

Form 990 / Form 990EZ

[Part | . { Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

1 Maximum amount (see insStructions) . . .+« « o o L e e e e e e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see l.nstructions) ........................ 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in Iimitation (see instructions) . . . . . .. .. ... ... 3
4 Reduction in [imitation Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zeroor less,enter-0- . . . . . . . . .. ... oL 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0- If married filing
separately, See INSIUCHONS . « « . . . . 0 o v i e e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 (a) Descnption of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amountfromline29 . . . . .. ... .. ... .. ... ... 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), ines6and7 . . . . . . . ... .. ... 3
9 Tentative deduction, Enter the smallerofline5orlne8 . . . . . . . . .. . o oo oo 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Form4562 . . . . . . . .. . .. v v i v v 10
11 Business ncome hmitation Enter the smaller of business mcome (not less than zero) or line 5 (seeinstrs) . . . . . 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add Iines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline44. . . . . . . . .. .. ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less ine 12. . . . . . . >| 13 | < e T e
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lil below for listed property Instead, use Part V
[Part Il -| Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than hsted property) placed i service during the
tax year (Seeinstructions) - « . - v i e e e e e e e e 14 360.
15 Property subjectto section 168(f)(1)election . . . . o v v v o L e e e e e 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) « « . v v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16 0.
" [Part Hl | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed In service in tax years beginning before 2013. . . . . . . . ... ... ... 854,
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general . [N
assetaccounts, checkhere. . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e Y N

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(a) (b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation {d) (e) (f) (g) Depreciaticn
Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Recovery penod Convention Methad deduction
in service only ~— see instructions)
19 a 3-year property . . . . . . ¥y :
b 5-year property . . . . . . :72)“' A : 939.| 5.0 yrs MQ 200 DB 47.
¢ 7-year property . . . . . . eids g

d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property

g 25-year property S 25 yrs S/L

h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L

property . . . . .. ... 27.5 yrs MM S/L

i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L

property . .. ... ... MM S/L

Section C — Assets Placed m Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20aClasslife. . . . ... .. f:f*a;w G S/1L

bi2-year. . .. ...... ST 12 yrs S/L

c40year. . . . ... ... 40 yrs MM S/L

[Part.IV. | Summary (See instructions.)

21 Listed property. Enteramountfromline 28 . . . v . . . o i oo e e e e e 21 5,398.

22  Total Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g), and fine 21. Enter here and on

the appropriate ines of your return Partnerships and S carporations — seenstructions . . . . . . ... Lo Lo 22 6 65 9.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter £ G o 3 ,}w
the portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts - . . . . . .. .. .. ... 23 ; *a *;'% %f" kit

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIZ0812 06/10/13 ' Form 4562 (2013)




Form 4562 (2013) CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC. 22-3304404 Page 2

|!R‘é‘i';'t&\’lﬁ$| Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b,
columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable

Section A — Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for imits for passenger automobiles )

24 a Do you have evidence to support the businessAnvestment use clamed? . . . . . . E Yes D No | 24b If 'Yes,'is the evidence written? . . . Yes D No
(@) (b) {c) (d) (e) n () (h) i
Type of property Date placed Bustness/ Cost or Basis for depreciation Recovery Method/ Depreciation Elected
(st vehicles first) In service investment other basis (business/investment penod Convention deduction section 179
perggrﬁage use only) cost
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service dunng the tax year and
used more than 50% In a qualified business use (see instructions) . . . . . . . .. ... . ... ... 25

26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use
AUDI 07 03/01/11 1100.00 46,861. 46,861. 5.00 200 DB-MO 5,398.

27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use.

28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here andon ine 21,page1 . . . . . .. . . .. 28 5, 398 . SRR
29  Add amounts in column (1), fne 26 Enterhereandonline 7, page 1 . . . . . . . . . L L. ... | 29
Section B — Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this sechion for vehicles used by a sole propnetor, partner, or other 'more than 5% owner,’ or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (N
30 Total business/investment miles dnven Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
dunng the year (do not include

commuting miles). . . . . . ...
31 Total commuting miles drven during the year . . . . .
32 Total other personal (noncommuting)

miesdnven . . .. ... . L L.
33 Total miles driven during the year. Add

lnes30through32. . . . . . . .. .. ..

Yes No Yes | No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use
dunng off-duty hours? . . . . ... .. ...

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? . . . . . .

36 Is another vehicle available for
personaluse? . . . ... .. ..... ...

Section C — Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than
5% owners or related persons (see instructions) :

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, Yes No
by your employees? ......................................................
38 Do you maintain a wntten policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% ormore owners. . . . . . . . ..
39 Do you treat all use of vehicies by employees as personal Use?. . . . . . . . o i L L e e e e
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of the
vehicles, and retain the Informationreceived?. . . . . . . . L C L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automabile demonstration use? (See instructions ) . . . . . . . . . .. ..
Note: /f your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes,’ do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles prm
(PR VIE Amortization
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0
Description of costs Date amartization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount sechion period or for this year
percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2013 tax year {see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2013 taxyear. . . . . . . . . . .. L L e e 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions forwheretoreport . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 44

FDI20812 06/10/13 Form 4562 (2013)



EIN 22-3304404

CISDF Whistleblower Policy -

Part I General

CIS Development Foundation ("CISDF") Code of Ethics and Conduct ("the Code") requires directors, officers and
employees to observe high standards of business and personal ethics in the conduct of their duties and
responsibilities. As emiployees and representatives of CISDF must practice honesty and integrity in fulfilling their
responsibilities and comply with alf applicable laws and regulations.

Part I Reporting Responsibility

Itis the responsibility of all directors, officers and employees to comply with the Code and to report viclations or
suspected violations in accordance with the Whistleblower Policy.

Part I1l: No Retaliation

No director, officer or employee ("the individual') who in good faith reports a violation of the Code shall suffer
harassment, retaliation or adverse employment consequence. Anyone who retaliates against someone who has
reported a violation in good faith is subject to discipline up to and including termination of employment. This
Whistleblower Policy is intended to encourage and enable individuals to raise serious concerns within CISDF prior to
seeking resolution outside the Organization

Part IV: Reporting Violations

The Code addresses CISDF's open door policy and suggests that individuals share their questions, concerns,
suggestions or complaints with someone who can address them properly. In most cases, an individual's supervisor is
in the best posttion to address an area of concern. Supervisors and managers are required to report suspected
violations of the Code of Conduct to a board member, who has specific and exclusive responsibility to investigate all
reported violations. For suspected fraud, or when they are not satisfied or uncomfortable with following the
Organization's open door policy, individuals should contact a board member.

Part V' Accounting and Auditing Matters

v

The audit committee of the board of directors shall address al! reported concerns or complaints regarding corporate
accounting practices, internal controls or auditing. The notified board member shall immediately notify the audit
committee of any such complaint and work with the committee until the matter Is resolved.

Part VI' Acting in Good Faith

Anyone filing a complaint concerning a violation or suspected violation of the Code must be acting in good faith and
have reasonable grounds for believing the information disclosed indicates a violation of the Code Any allegations that
prove not to be substantiated and which prove to have been made maliciously or knowingly to be false will be viewed
as a serious disciplinary offense.

Part VII_Confidentiality

Violations or suspected violations may be submitted on a confidential basis by the complainant or may be submitted
anonymously. Reports of violations or suspected violations will be kept confidential to the extent possible, consistent
with the need to conduct an adequate investigation.

Part ViiI* Handling of Reported Violations

The notified board member will notify the sender and acknowledge receipt of the reported violation or suspected
violation within five business days All reports will be promptly investigated and appropriate corrective action will be
taken if warranted by the investigation




EIN 22-3304404

CISDF Policy for Board Approval of Compensation

The President of CIS Development Foundation ("CISDF") is the principal representative of
CISDF, and the person responsible for the efficient operation of the Nonprofit. Therefore, it is the
desire of the Nonprofit to provide a fair yet reasonable and not excessive compensation for the
President (and any other highly compensated employees and consultants).

The annual process for determining compensation is as foliows: The Nonprofit shall annually
evaluate the Executive Director on his/her performance, and ask for his/her input on matters of
performance and compensation.

Board Approval. The Board Members will obtain research and information to make a
recommendation to the full board for the compensation (salary and benefits) of the President (and
other highly compensated employees or consultants) based on a review of comparability data.
For example, the Board Members will secure data that documents compensation levels and
benefits for similarly qualified individuals in comparable positions at similar organizations This
data may include the following.

1. Salary and benefit compensation studies by independent sources;
Wiritten job offers for positions at similar organizations;

3. Documented telephone calls about similar positions at both nonprofit and for-profit
organizations; and

4. Information obtained from the IRS Form 990 filings of similar organizations

Concurrent Documentation. To approve the compensation for the President (and other highly
compensated employees and consultants) the board must document how it reached its decisions,
including the data on which it relied, in minutes of the meeting during which the compensatlon
was approved. Documentation will include

a) A description of the compensation and benefits;

b) The members of the board who were present during the discussion about compensation
and benefits, and the results of the vote,

c) Adescription of the comparability data relied upon and how the data was obtained; and

d) Any actions taken (such as abstaining from discussion and vote) with respect to
consideration of the compensation by anyone who is otherwise a member of the board
but who had a conflict of interest with respect to the decision on the compensation and
benefits.




EIN 22-3304404
CISDF Conflict of Interest Policy

Article |
Purpose

The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is to protect CIS Development Foundation’s ("CISDF")
Interest when it is contempliating entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private
interest of an officer or director of the Organization or might result in a possible excess benefit
transaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and federal laws
governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and chantable organizations.

Article ||
Definitions

1. Interested Person

Any director, principal officer, or member of a committee with governing board delegated powers, who
has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, 1s an Interested person.

2. Financial Interest

A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment, or
family:

a. Anownership or investment interest in any entity with which CISDF has a transaction or
arrangement.

b. A compensation arrangement with CISDF or with any entity or individual with which CISDF has a
transaction or arrangement, or

c A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement with any entity or
individual with which CISDF is negotiating a transaction or arrangement

Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors that are not
insubstantial.

A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest Under Article 111, Section 2, a person who has
a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only If the appropriate governing board or committee
decides that a conflict of interest exists.

Article Ili
Procedures

1. Duty to Disclose

in connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the
existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all material facts to the
directors and members of committees with governing board delegated powers considering the proposed
transaction or arrangement

2. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists

After disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested
person, he/she shall leave the governing board or committee meeting while the determination of a
conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board or committee members shall
decide if a conflict of interest exists.

t




EIN 22-3304404

. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest

An interested person may make a presentation at the governing board or committee meeting,
but after the presentation, he/she shall leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote
on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.

The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if appropnate, appoint a
disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or

arrangement.
After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall determine whether CISDF

can obtain with reasonable efforts a more advantageous transaction or arrangement from a
person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict of interest.

If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement ts not reasonably possible under circumstances not
producing a confiict of interest, the governing board or committee shall determine by a majority vote of
the disinterested directors whether the transaction or arrangement 1s in the Organization's best interest,
for its own benefit, and whether it i1s fair and reasonable. in conformity with the above determination, it
shall make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

4 Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy

a

It the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a member has failed to
disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such
belief and afford the member an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose

If after hearing the member's response and after making further investigation as warranted by
the circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the member has failed to
disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and

corrective action

Article IV
Records of Proceedings

The minutes of the governing board and all committees with board delegated powers shall contain:

a.

The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest in
connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any
action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was present and the governing board's or
committee's decision as to whether a conflict of interest in fact existed.

The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes relating to the
transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including any alternatives to the
proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection with the

proceedings.

Article V
Compensation

A voting member of the governing board who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from
CISDF for services 1s precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member's
compensation.

A voting member of any committee whose junsdiction includes compensation matters and who
receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from CISDF for services is precluded from voting
on matters pertaining to that member's compensation.

No voting member of the governing board or any committee whose jurisdiction includes
compensation matters and who receives compensation, directty or indirectly, from CISDF, either
individually or collectively, is prohibited from providing information to any committee regarding

compensation.




EIN 22-3304404

Article VI
Periodic Reviews

To ensure the CISDF operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and does not engage in
activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic reviews shall be conducted. The periodic

reviews, shall, at a minimum, include the following subjects:

Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on competent survey
information, and the resuit of arm's fength bargaining.

b. Whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management organizations
conform to CISDF’s written policies, are properly recorded, reflect reasonable investment or
payments for goods and.services, further chantable purposes and do not result in inurement,
impermissible private benefit, or in an excess benefit transaction.

Article VII
Use of Outside Experts

When conducting the periodic reviews as provided for in Article VII, CISDF may, but need not, use
outside advisors. If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve the governing board of its
responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted




FIN 22-3304404
CISDF Document Retention and Destruction Policy

Part |: Purpose
In accordance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which makes it a crime to alter, cover up, falsify, or destroy any
document with the intent of impeding or obstructing any official proceeding. This policy provides for the
systematic review, retention and destruction of documents received or created by _CIS Development
Foundation ("CISDF") in connection with the fransaction of organization business. This policy covers all
records and documents, regardless of physical form (including electronic documents), contains guidelines for
how long certain documents should be kept and how records should be destroyed. The policy is designed to
ensure compliance with federal and state laws and regulations, to eliminate accidenta! or innocent destruction
of records and to facilitate CISDF operations by promoting efficiency and freeing up valuable storage space

Part II: Document Retention

CISDF follows the document retention procedures outlined below. Documents that are not listed, but are
substantially similar to those listed in the schedule will be retained for the appropriate length of time

Part lll: Organization Records

Annual Reports to Secretary of State/Attorney General Permanent
Articles of Incorporation Permanent
Board Meeting and Board Committee Minutes Permanent
Board Policies/Resolutions Permanent
By-laws Permanent
Construction Documents Permanent
Fixed Asset Records Permanent
RS Application for Tax-Exempt Status (Form 1023) Permanent
iRS Determination Letter Permanent
State Sales Tax Exemption Letter Permanent
Contracts (after expiration) 7 years
Correspondence (general) 3 years
Accounting and Corporate Tax Records

Annual Audits and Financial Statements Permanent
Depreciation Schedules Permanent
General Ledgers Permanent
IRS 990 Tax Returns Permanent
Business Expense Records 10 years
IRS 1098s 10 years
Journal Entries 7 years
Invoices 7 years

Sales Records (box office, concessions, gift shop)

5 years



Petty Cash Vouchers
Cash Receipts
Credit Card Receipts

Bank Records

Check Registers

Bank Deposit Slips

Bank Statements and Reconciliation
Electronic Fund Transfer Documents

Payroll and Employment Tax Records

Payroll Registers

State Unemployment Tax Records
Earnings Records

Garnishment Records

Payroll Tax returns

W-2 Statements

Employee Records

Employment and Termination Agreements

Retirement and Pension Plan Documents

Records Relating to Promotion, Demotion or Discharge
Accident Reports and Workers Compensation Records
Salary Schedules

Employment Applications

i-9 Forms

Time Cards

Donor Records and Acknowledgement Letters

Grant Applications and Contracts

Legal, Insurance and Safety Records

Appraisals

Copyright Registrations
Environmental Studies
Insurance Policies

Real Estate Documents
Stock and Bond Records
Trademark Registrations
Leases

5 years
5 years
5 years

Permanent
7 years
7 years
7 years

Permanent
Permanent
7 years
7 years
7 years
7 years

Permanent

Permanent

7 years after termination
5 years

5 years

3 years

3 years after termination
2 years

7 years

5 years after completion

Permanent
Permanent
Permanent
Permanent
Permanent
Permanent
Permanent
6 years after expiration




OSHA Documents 5 years
General Contracts 3 years after termination

Part IV: Electronic Documents and Records

Electronic documents will be retained as if they were paper documents. Therefore, any electronic files,
including records of donations made online, that fall into one of the document types on the above schedule
will be maintained for the appropriate amount of time. If a user has sufficient reason to keep an email
message, the message should be printed in hard copy and kept in the appropriate file or moved to an archive
computer file folder. Backup and recovery methods will be tested on a regular basis.

Part V: Emergency Planning

CISDF records will be stored in a safe, secure and accessible manner. Documents and financial files that are
essential to keeping CISDF operating in an emergency will be duplicated or backed up at least every week
and maintained off site.

Part VI: Document Destruction

CISDF Executive Director is responsible for the ongoing process of identifying its records, which have met
the required retention period and overseeing their destruction. Destruction of financial and personnel-related
documents will be accomplished by shredding

bocument destruction will be suspended immediately, upon any indication of an official investigation or when
a lawsdit is filed or appears imminent. Destruction will be reinstated upon conclusion of the investigation.

Part VII: Compliance

‘ Failure on the part of employees or contract staff to follow this policy can result in possible civil and criminal
sanctions against CISDF and its employees or contract staff and possible disciplinary action against
responsible individuals. The Treasurer will periodically review these procedures with legal counsel or the
organizations certified public accountant to ensure that they are in compliance with new or revised
regulations. :
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
C.LS. Development Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of C.1.S. Development Foundation Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of May 31,
2014, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to frand or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
stateents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.




' Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our aundit opinion. '

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of C.L.S. Development Foundation, Inc. as of May 31, 2014, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Kotulak & Company, PC

Clifton, NJ
March 2, 2015




CIS Development Foundation, Inc,
Statement of Financial Position

May 31, 2014
Temporarily Permanently
Total Net Unrestricted Restricted Net Restricted Net
Assets Net Assets Agsets Assets
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 50,022 $ 50,022 $ - $
Prepaid Expenses 1,838 1,838 - -
Other Receivables 887 887 - -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 52,747 52,747 - -
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and Equipment net of

Accumulated Depreciation of $ 104,038 9,459 . 9,459 - -
Inventory of Donated Property 4,354,103 - 4354103 -
Security Deposits 1,289 1,289 - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4417598 3 63,495 $ 4354103 $ -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued Expenses $ 81,531 $ 81,531 $ - $ -
Accounts Payable 18,921 18,921 - -
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 5,767 5,767
Payroll Taxes Payable 578 578 - -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 106,797 106,797 - -
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long Term Debt, net of current portion 4,958 4958 - -
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 4,958 4,958 - -
NET ASSETS .
Unrestricted (48,260) (48,260) - -
Temporarily Restricted 4,354,103 - 4,354,103 -
Permanently Restricted - - - N
Total Net Assets 4,305,843 (48,260) 4,354,103 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 4417,598 $ 63,495 $ 4,354,103 $ -

See independent auditors' repori and noles to financial statements,




RE SUPPORT

Non Cash Contributions

Cash Contributions

Interest

Net Assets Released From Restrictions

TOTAL RE AND SUPPORT

EXPENSES

Program Services
Management and General
Fund Raising

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANG SSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

CIS Development Foundation, Inc,
Statement of Activitics
For the Year Ended May 31, 2014

Temporarily Permancnfly
Unrestricted Net Restricted Net Restricted Net
"Total-Net Assety Assels Assets Assets

$. 31,668,783 $ - $ 31,668,783 -
933,216 933,216 - -

4 4 - .

- 30,682,320 (30,682,320) -

32,602,003 31,615,540 986,463 -
31,465,448 31,465,448 - -
86,793 86,793 - -

73,780 73,780 - -
31,626,021 31,626,021 - -
975,982 (10,481) 986,463 -
3,329,861 (37,779) 3,367,640 -

$ 4,305,843 $ (48,260) $ 4.354,103 3 -

See Independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.



CIS Development Fonndation, [nc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended May 31,2014

Management
Program and General Fund Raising Total

Assistance to Institutions $ 30,719,520 $ - $ - $ 30,719,520
General foes for donated property admin 276,930 - - 276,930
Shipping Fees 273,621 - - 273,621
Depreciation 3,996 1,332 1,331 6,659
Outside Services - 19,260 - 19,260
Officers’ Salaries 67,500 33,750 33,750 135,000
Automobile Expense ) 7,828 2,097 2,097 12,022
Interest & Bank Charges - 732 - 732
Professional Fees - 17,655 - - 17,655
Rent: -

Office 4,800 - - 4,800

Warehouse 75,351 - - 75,351
Telephone 5,290 1,763 1,763 8,816
Business Development:

Lodging - - 9,754 9,754

Meals - - 10,654 10,654

Air Fares - - 4,228 4,228
Office Expense 6,254 - 2,084 2,084 10,422
Payroll Taxes 6,585 2,195 2,195 10,975
Postage & Delivery 718 240 239 1,197
[nsurance 17,055 5,685 5,685 28,425
Total Expenses $ 31,465,448 3 86,793 3 73,780 $ 31,626,021

Ses independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.




CIS Development Foundation, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended May 31, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:

Excess (deficit) of support and revenue ovet expenses
Adjustments to reconcile support and revenue
over expengses to cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation $ 6,659
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 3,021
(Increase) decrease in inventory of donated property (986,463)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables (887)
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses (27,406)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (14,166)
Increase (decrease) in payroll taxes payable (1,671)
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities:
Repayment of long term debt (5,619)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash - beginning of period
Cash - end of period
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest $ 382
Income taxes $ -

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

$ 975982

(1,020,913)
(44,931)

(5,619)
(50,550)
100,572

5 s



CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 31,2014

Note 1 — Organization

C.1.8. Development Foundation, Inc. (the “Organization™) Was incorporated on December 21,
1994 under the laws of the State of New Jersey as a nonprofit organization. The Organization’s
primary purpose is to provide charitable aid to citizens and organizations of the Commonwealth
of Independent States (C.1.S.) and other former USSR republics. The mission of the
Organization is to help in the development of the C.L.S.’s republics by providing them with
computers, office equipment, appliances, household items, clothing, etc. The Organization is
awarded property from various organizations and receives cash contributions from various
individuals and entities.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Financial Statements

The Organization maintains its accounting books of account on the accrual basis of accounting.

Adoption of Accounting Standatds

In accordence with the Generally Accepted Accounting Policies, contributions received are
recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on
the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets,
and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets are the portions of net assets of a not-for-profit organization that are
neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations,

Temporarily restricted net assets are the portions of the net assets of a not-for profit organization
resulting from (a) contributions and other inflows of assets the use of which is limited by donor-
imposed stipulations that either expire by the passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by
actions of the Organization or (b) reclassifications to (or from) other classes of net assets as a
consequence of donor-imposed stipulations expired by the passage of time or fulfilled and
removed by actions of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets are the parts of the net assets of a not-for-profit organization
resulting from (a) contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the Organization is
limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Organization, or (b) reclassifications from (or to)
other classes of net assets as a consequence of donor imposed stipulations.



CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 31,2014

Note 2 — (Cont'd)
Restricted net assets are recorded as unrestricted net assets when those restrictions are satisfied in
the same reporting period in which the contributions are received. This policy is followed

consistently for all such contributions.

Functional Expenses

Generally Accepted Accounting Policies also requires segregation of expenses by functional
classification. The Organization classifies expenses not directly related to the provision of
program services as general & administrative expenses and fundraising expenses. The costs of
providing the program and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid debt
instruments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less 1o be cash
equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

The Organization records property and equipment at cost depreciated over their useful lives.
Repairs that do not materially extend the lives of assets are expensed as incurred. Depreciation
is recorded both on furniture & fixtures with a useful life of seven years and on equipment with a
useful life of five years both utilizing the double-declining method. Depreciation is provided for
software and hardware using the siraight-line method with a useful life of three years. The tax
method of depreciation is used which approximates GAAP. The Organization’s capitalization
policy is to capitalize expenditures equaling or greater than $1,000.

Revenue Recognition

The Organization recognizes contribution income for non-cash contributions (donated property)
in the period they are awarded. The Organization also fully expenses the shipment of donated
property on the day the shipment leaves a U.S. port en route to a recipient organization..



: CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC.
R NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 31, 2014

Note 2 — (Cont'd)

Inventory of Donated Property

The Organization values donated property according to appraisals made available by donors at
the time of their donation. Management reviews the donated property for impairment when
received and during storage for any damaged or obsolescent items. The major classes of donated
property as of May 31, 2014 include: clothing, household items, cleaning supplies, personal care,
and medical supplies. The donated property has donor imposed restrictions. See Note 5.

Shipping. Administrative, and Handling Fees

Shipping, administrative, and handling fees are classified as program services expenditures when
incurred. The Organization incurs these expenses as it receives, stores in rented warehouse, and
ships to recipient organizations its awarded donated property.

Note 3 — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at May 31, 2014 consisted of the following:

Furniture & Fixtures $ 16,611
Equipment 50,025
Transportation Equipment 46.861
Total Gross Assets $113,497
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 104,038
Total Net Assets $ 9,459

Note 4 — Commitments

The Organization rents space at a warehouse on a month-to-month basis with the monthly rent
amount calculated as a percentage of monthly inventory pallet volume. The monthly rent varies
according to the change in the monthly volume. The Organization leases office space at 77
Milltown Road, East Brunswick, NJ, The future schedule minimum annual office lease
commitments for this office space is as follows:

Years ending May 31,

2015 2,000




CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 31,2014

Note 5 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

The Organization has entered into agreements with its various donors in which temporary
restrictions are imposed by those various donors on the non-cash contributions consisting of
donated property. The Organization’s donated property has donor imposed temporary
restrictions as follows: (1) the donated goods will be used solely for the care of the ill, needy or
youth and the use of the goods must be related to the purpose of the Organization; (2) the
Organization must not promote religious faith as one of its explicit goals and must not have the
nomination or election of candidates to political office as an explicit purpose; (3) the goods
cannot be transferred in exchange for money, property, or other services and goods cannot be
used for fundraisers, raffles or auctions, sold in retail stores or flea markets; (4) and the
Organization agrees to provide upon request complete substantiation of its distribution of all
product donations and agrees to maintain adequate books and records of these donations.

The Organization recognizes the release of the donor-imposed restrictions on the date when the
donated property is shipped from a U.S. port en route to a recipient organization.

If the Organization uses the donated goods for purposes other than intended by the donor, the
Organization is subject to removal from the program and is subject to be required to return all
such donated goods to the donors.

Also, the Organization receives cash donations from various individual and entity donors, in

which temporary restrictions are imposed. These donors may restrict their donations to be used

to pay for shipping costs for shipments to only certain regions of the world. These funds were

fully expensed and; therefore, these temporary restrictions were released within the same period

from when the donations were received by the Organization.
Temporarily restricted net assets as of May 31, 2014 are available fot the following purposes:
Awarding of donated property to recipients $4,354,103

As of May 31, 2014, net assets were released from donor-imposed restrictions by incurring
expenses satisfying the purposes or time restrictions specified by donors as follows:

Assistance to Institutions $30,719,520
Less: Cash paid directly to Institutions - (37,200)
Shipment of donated goods to recipients 30,682,320

Total released from restriction $30,682,320
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CIS DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAY 31, 2014

Note 6 — Concentrations

The Organization does receive approximately 97% of its revenue and support as non-cash
contributions in the form of donated property to be disbursed according to the donor restrictions.

The Organization does have a concentration in the volume of donated property it receives from
its various donors., The Organizations top three contributors donated the following
approximations of all the non-cash contributions received:

Top Contributor 50%
Second Top Contributor 15%
Third Top Contributor 12%

The Organization predominantly ships its donated property to the countries of Russia and the
Baltic region. The Organization also has a concentration in the volume of donated property it
ships to its various recipient organizations as part of its program activities. The Organizations top
three recipients received the following approximations of all non-cash contributions donated:

Top Recipient 12%
Second Top Recipient 12%
Third Top Recipient 7%

Note 7 — Taxes

The Organization is a non-profit company registered under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue code. As such, there is no provision for income taxes. The Organization did not have
any unrelated business taxable income during the year. Professional standards require disclosure
of uncertain tax positions. The Organization believes it has not taken any tax position that does
not meet the standard of more likely than not to be supported upon Internal Revenue Service
gudit. The Organization's tax returns are subject to Internal Revenue Service audit for the years
ending May 31, 2012, 2013, and 2014,

Note 8 — Risks and Uncertainties

The Organization has obtained insurance covering for its inventory; however, the inventory as
stated materially exceeds the coverage amount. The Organization believes this uninsured
inventory will not create financial liabilities but could impede the Organization's mission were a

significant loss to occur. Such loss would have a significant effect on net assets but not on
financial obligations.

Note 9 — Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been reviewed by management through March 2, 2015, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued. Nothing came to management's attention
requiring disclosure in these financial statements.
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